Dublin Newspapers
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The Dublin Progress was one of the first businesses to be founded in the town. James Daly first published this newspaper on May 31, 1888 and quickly became known as a social critic for the town, writing stern editorials concerning the lawlessness of Dublin and his perceived lack of community morals. (At that time, the town was home to several saloons, gambling joints, and other houses of ill repute.) Although it is uncertain whether his criticisms improved the moral fiber of the town during that era, it is probable that his columns prompted some Dublinites to at least think about trying to live more wholesome lives. Daley’s stand against licentiousness probably took a great deal of courage because people in general do not especially appreciate criticism of their lifestyles. Nonetheless, Daley continued to own the newspaper and extol his values until 1923. Shortly thereafter, he moved to California and continued in the newspaper business with his sons in the Los Angeles region. Whether he was similarly outraged by the decadence that he surely encountered in Roaring Twenties-era Los Angeles remains a mystery [Westphal 271].


The Progress underwent several changes in ownership during its existence, but remained the only newspaper in town for over one hundred years until 1989. At time a second newspaper, The Dublin Citizen, was established. Two years later, The Progress went out of business. At the time of the closing, The Progress was the second oldest institution in Dublin. Today, The Citizen is the sole newspaper operating from Dublin (aside from a pair of agriculturally themed publications based in the community) [Dublin Progress 3/6/1980; untitled document).
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